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January 5, 1994 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Hr. Steve Tribble, Director 
Division of Records And Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Parkland Utilities, ln~.; 
PSC Docket No. ii1141-WS 
Petition for Gro•s-up Authority 
cur file No. 21206.01 

Dear Hr. Tribble: 
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In accordance with Staff's request, wc'r~ l\ereby waiving the 
60 day processing requi r ement on our r i 1 ing in the abvwe referenced 
matter. This is done in order to allow the staff of the Commis~ion 
time to finali z e the generic revisions to the full qross-up lormula 
to be incorporated in the specific approval ot gross-up authority 
for Parkland. 

We must re-emphasize as outlined in the initictl pleading that 
time is of the .sencc in this matter and that we request that ~he 
Commission and its staff work expeditiousl y to provicte at least 
some sort of tempor~ry authority under whatever full gross-up 
formula is applicable so that this Utility can move forward with 
service to this neveloper. The Develope r has previously exe~uted 
an Agreement, agreeing to full gross-up authority and is rnost 
Ukely the only c ustomer of thi1~ Ut i lity <'Ve l· to h<• c• l. fPct••d lly it. 
ln ~'ddi.tio1, , the tull grous-up tMH ,,lre<~dy l..><'c.~n fund e d into escrow 
and both the Utility and the Developer are eager to move forward . 
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we appreciate the Commission and its stat t ' s expeditious 
handling of chis macter. 

FP'ID/lts 

Sincerely, 

1 Dcterd i nq 
1nn 

cc: suzanne Summerlin, Esq. 
Ms. Connie McCaskill 
Ma. Sherri Meador 
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